
City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Tuesday, August 8, 2023 6:00 P.M. – Council Chambers 

 

Agenda 

I. Call to Order  

II. Pledge of Allegiance 

III. Roll Call 

IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern.  A 

maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum.  If the full 15 minutes are not needed for 

the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda.  The City Council will take no 

official action on items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff or 

commission for future report. 

 

V. Consent Agenda – These items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one 

motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or 

citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 

placed elsewhere on the agenda. 

A. July 2023 Council Meeting minutes 

B. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of  $ 

C. City Accounts payables in the amount of $ 

 

VI. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the 

agenda for the meeting.  Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority 

vote of the council. 

 

VII. Presentations with possible discussion and decision. 

 

A. Moore Engineering Update 

B. Brady Martz – Audit Report 

 

 

 

VIII. Reports of Department Heads and Committees 

A. Mayors Report 

 

B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report. 

1) Department Updates 

a. Reed Rasmusson Retirement date August 31, 2023 

2) 2024 Budget Planning Meeting – set date 

a. Levy proposals 

b. Recommendations 

 

 



 

 

IX. Old Business 

 

XII.   New Business  

 

A. Kaleidoscope Guests,  August – Shawn/Kim  September – Josh/Scott N.  

B. Benedictine Fun Run Event Sponsor – Donation Request $500 

C. Resolution 2023-08-01 Resolution Certifying Grant and Loan Request for EDA 

Activities 

D. Request for Variance  

 

E. Department Updates 

A. Public Works 

1) Pay Loader Bids 

B. Public Safety 

C. EDA 

D. Beautification 

 

 

XIII.   Adjournment 

 

 

 



City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Tuesday, July 11, 2023 6:00 P.M. – Council Chambers 

 

Minutes 

I. Call to Order  

II. Pledge of Allegiance 

III. Roll Call  All Council Members present as well as Mayor Hintz, Administrator Larson, 

and the local media. 

IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern.  A 

maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum.  If the full 15 minutes are not needed for 

the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda.  The City Council will take no 

official action on items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff or 

commission for future report. 

 

V. Consent Agenda – These items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one 

motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or 

citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 

placed elsewhere on the agenda. 

A. May 2023 Council Meeting minutes 

B. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of  $500,453.55 

C. City Accounts payables in the amount of $78,252.25 

 

Member Krieger made a motion and Member Roux seconded  to approve the 

Consent Agenda as amended. All in favor: Members Nelson, Erickson, Mathsen, 

Nordquist, Roux, Krieger, and Lewis.  Motion passed. 

 

VI. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the 

agenda for the meeting.  Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority 

vote of the council. 

 

Member Mathsen made a motion and Member Roux seconded  to approve the 

Agenda. All in favor: Members Nelson, Erickson, Mathsen, Nordquist, Roux, 

Krieger, and Lewis.  Motion passed. 

 

VII. Presentations with possible discussion and decision. 

 

A. Moore Engineering Update 

 

Moore Engineering was not present at the meeting. Administrator Larson presented a pay 

order from the contractors in the amount of $261,596.11 for the sewer project. The 

application for payment was reviewed and approved by Moore Engineering. Moore 

Engineering had a pay request as well for construction costs for the month in the amount 

of $15,000  



 

Member Nelson made a motion and Member Mathsen seconded  to approve the 

application for payment from Selin Brothers for the sewer project in the amount of 

$261,596.11 All in favor: Members Nelson, Erickson, Mathsen, Nordquist, Roux, 

Krieger, and Lewis.  Motion passed. 

 

Member Krieger made a motion and Member Erickson seconded  to approve Moore 

Engineering’s monthly billing for the sewer project in the amount of $15,000.00. All 

in favor: Members Nelson, Erickson, Mathsen, Nordquist, Roux, Krieger, and 

Lewis.  Motion passed. 

 

 

VIII. Reports of Department Heads and Committees 

A. Mayors Report 

 

B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report. 

1) Department Updates 

 

Administrator Larson updated council with activities happening in the departments. Sales 

at the Liquor Store increased by $2600 from 2022, also the liquor store manager was able 

to find the exact same cooler that was previously approved for purchase in June 2023 for 

a lower price than previously approved. Administrator Larson also informed the council 

that the Fire Department was awarded a grant to purchase turnout gear.  

 

IX. Old Business 

a. Ordinance 487 Responsible Beverage Server Training 2nd Reading 

 

Member Mathsen made a motion and Member Roux seconded  to approve 

Ordinance 487 Responsible Beverage Server Training 2nd Reading as amended. By 

roll call vote: All in favor: Members Nelson, Erickson, Mathsen, Nordquist, Roux, 

Krieger, and Lewis.  Motion passed. 

 

b. Ordinance 488 Service Charges for Excessive False Alarms 1st Reading 

 

Member Mathsen made a motion and Member Krieger seconded  to approve 

Ordinance 488 Service Charges for Excessive False Alarms 2nd Reading. By roll call 

vote: All in favor: Members Nelson, Erickson, Mathsen, Nordquist, Roux, Krieger, 

and Lewis.  Motion passed. 

 

 

 

XII.   New Business  

 

A. Kaleidoscope Guests, June – Mike/Scott E. July – Casey/Josh  August – 

Shawn/Kim  September – Josh/Scott N.  

 

 



B. National Night Out Donation Request 

 

Member Roux made a motion and Member Mathsen seconded  to approve the 

request for $500.00 from the gambling funds. All in favor: Members Nelson, 

Erickson, Mathsen, Nordquist, Roux, Krieger, and Lewis.  Motion passed. 

 

C. Fun in the Flatlands Donation Request 

 

Member Mathsen made a motion and Member Krieger seconded  to approve the 

request for $500.00 from the gambling funds. All in favor: Members Nelson, 

Erickson, Mathsen, Nordquist, Roux, Krieger, and Lewis.  Motion passed. 

 

 

D. Ada Borup West Booster Club Donation Request 

 

Member Lewis made a motion and Member Roux seconded  to approve the request 

in the amount of $50.00 for replacing some inflatable pool items from the gambling 

funds. All in favor: Members Nelson, Erickson, Mathsen, Nordquist, Roux, Krieger, 

and Lewis.  Motion passed. 

 

 

E. Department Updates 

A. Public Works – Administrator Larson requested approval for storm sewer 

repair in the amount of $10,000 from Vissers Trenching. The discussion and 

review of payloader bids was tabled until the August meeting.  

 

Member Mathsen made a motion and Member Roux seconded  to approve the 

request for storm sewer repairs in the amount of $10,000. All in favor: Members 

Nelson, Erickson, Mathsen, Nordquist, Roux, Krieger, and Lewis.  Motion passed. 

 

 

B. Public Safety - New squad car 

  A new squad car was brought before council to get approval to purchase in 2024. 

The committee was looking at a Chevy Tahoe or Dodge Durango. Bids were 

reviewed for the vehicle, equipment and gear to outfit the vehicle, and cameras 

and radio for the vehicle.  

 

Member Lewis made a motion and Member Mathsen seconded to approve the 

purchase of a Chevy Tahoe and to purchase the equipment needed for vehicle using 

the state aid funds awarded to the City of Ada Public Safety Department in the total 

amount of $71,726.60. All in favor: Members Nelson, Erickson, Mathsen, Nordquist, 

Roux, Krieger, and Lewis. Motion passed. 

 

C. EDA – Member Lewis stated they did not meet. 

 

D. Beautification – Member Mathsen stated they did not meet. 

 

 

XIII.   Adjournment 

 

Member Krieger made a motion and Member Mathsen seconded  to adjourn the 



meeting at 6:47PM. All in favor: Members Nelson, Erickson, Mathsen, Nordquist, 

Roux, Krieger, and Lewis.  Motion passed. 

 

 

 

 















RESOLUTION NO.  2023-08-01 

   STATE OF MINNESOTA 
COUNTY OF NORMAN 

CITY OF ADA 

RESOLUTION CERTIFYING GRANT AND LOAN REQUESTS FOR ADA 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITIES  

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Ada, County of Norman, 
Minnesota, that the Economic Development Authority recommends an economic 
development loan for a business that will create jobs in the community. The loan is 
therefore contingent: 

1. Upon the delivery of a business plan which addresses all applicable elements
associated with Section 5 of the City of Ada Small Business RLF Program
Application.

AND 

2. Gap financing for the purchase of the facility and equipment OR a fully executed
rental agreement for the facility and/ or Contract for Deed which will enable the
City to leverage some type of assets (to include personal property) should the loan
fail.

Total Loan $15,000 

The foregoing resolution was introduced by Council member _____and seconded by 
Council member _____who moved its adoption and vote on the acceptance was 
recorded as follows: 

Ayes: 

 Nayes:   

Abstentions:

The Mayor then declared this resolution passed this 8th day of August 2023 and the 
City Clerk is hereby instructed to transmit a certified copy of this resolution to the 
County Auditor of Norman County, Minnesota 

Dated: August 8, 2023 ____________________________________ 
John Hintz, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

______________________________ 
Ashley Larson, City Administrator, Clerk-Treasurer 



C E R T I F I C A T I O N 

STATE OF MINNESOTA  ) 
) ss 

COUNTY OF NORMAN ) 

This is to verify that the attached Resolution is a true and correct copy of 
Resolution No. 2023-08-01 of the City of Ada, a municipal subdivision of the State of 
Minnesota, as adopted at a meeting of the City of Ada Council on the 8th day of August 
2023, and that said Resolution was duly adopted pursuant to State Law. 

That the undersigned has compared the foregoing Resolution on file in the office 
of the City of Ada and that said attached copy is a true and correct copy thereof.   

The undersigned further certifies that the above Resolution is in full force and 
effect and has not been modified or amended. 

Date: August 8, 2023 
_______________________________________ 

Ashley Larson, City Administrator, Clerk-Treasurer  

STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 
) SS 

COUNTY OF NORMAN ) 

On this _______ day of ___________, 2023, before me, a notary public within 
and for said County, personally appeared Ashley Larson who, being duly sworn did say 
that he is the Ashley Larson, City Administrator, Clerk-Treasurer of the City of Ada, and 
that said instrument was signed on behalf of the City of Ada, a municipal subdivision of 
the State of Minnesota, and said Ashley Larson acknowledged said instrument to be the 
free act and deed of the City of Ada. 

________________________________________ 
Notary Public 

THIS INSTRUMENT WAS DRAFTED BY: 
City of Ada 
15 East 4th Ave 
Ada, MN  56510 









 

 

 

 

 

 

Investment Proposal (Quote)
RDO Equipment Co.

2960 34th St S
Moorhead MN, 56560

Phone: (701) 526-2200 - Fax: (701) 526-2201
Proposal for:
CITY OF ADA
PO BOX 32
ADA, MN, 56510
NORMAN

Investment Proposal Date:
Pricing Valid Until:

Deal Number:
Customer Account#:
Sales Professional:

Phone:
Fax:

Email:

7/24/2023
8/7/2023
1677102
2111038

Brady Burgess
(701) 526-2234
(701) 526-2235

BBURGESS@rdoequipment.com

Equipment Information
Quantity Serial Number

Stock Number
Hours
(approx.)

Status / Year / Make / Model
Additional Items

Cash Price

1 TBD
TBD

0 New 2024 JOHN DEERE 544P $234,517.00

PM  Essential Final Tier 4 - 0 - 2000 Hours $9,780.05
Customer Discount PM AGREEMENT DISCOUNT ($9,780.05)
Warranty -John Deere Comprehensive-84 Months, 4000
Hours,Deductible: 0, Exp Date: 7/24/2030

$0.00

1 TBD
TBD

0 Attachment - New 2023 SNOW WOLF 12PUSHER $38,950.00

1 TBD
TBD

0 Attachment - New 2023 AMI 5.0cuydLM $12,175.00

Equipment Subtotal: $285,642.00

Trade Information
Serial Number Year / Make / Model Payoff Information Trade In Hours Trade In Value
DW444JP597479 2005 JOHN DEERE 444J $0.00 8263 ($45,000.00)

Total Trade in Value: ($45,000.00)

Trade Balance Owed: $0.00

Net Difference: ($45,000.00)

Purchase Order Totals
Balance: $240,642.00

Total Taxable Amount: $0.00
MN STATE TAX: $0.00

MN SPECIAL TAX: $0.00
Sales Tax Total: $0.00

Sub Total: $240,642.00
Cash with Order: $0.00

Balance Due: $240,642.00

D1677102 Page 1 of 2



Equipment Options
Qty Serial Number Year / Make / Model Description
1 TBD 2024 JOHN DEERE 544P 6031DW 544 P Wheel Loader

0202 United States
0259 English
0351 Translated Text Labels
0400 Standard Loader
0451 Standard Z-BAR
0613 Level 3 Trim
0656 Level 2 Performance
8500 Cold Weather Package
8295 Heated And Powered Exterior Mirrors
8505 Guards - Transmission & Bottom
8502 Maintenance and Service Package
8508 Auxiliary Equipment Package
0951 Rear Camera (Primary Display)
1100 Less Detection System
1301 Left Side Steps
183E JDLinkâ„¢
2201 Less Payload Scale w/ Cycle Counter
4095 John Deere 6.8L - FT4/SV
6522 Rear Counterweight & Rear Hitch w/ Pin
7026 Joystick Controls
7054 Three Function Hydraulics
5117 Michelin XSNOPLUS - 20.5R25 L2 1-Star Radial Tires w/ 3 PC
Rims
5554 Full Coverage Front & Rear Fenders w/ Mudflaps
7403 Hydraulic Coupler - JRB 416 Pattern
7822 3.00 YD (2.30 CM) Enhanced Performance
7458 Bolt-On Cutting Edge
7500 Less Fork Frame
7700 Less Tines

1 TBD 2023 SNOW WOLF 12PUSHER QPHD-170B 170" AutoWing Angle Plow (12' Moldboard, 17' wide
angle), With AR400 HD
ActivEdge, Machine side mounts sold seperately
MT300 JRB 416 Mount Hooks

1 TBD 2023 AMI 5.0cuydLM WLS50LM500WLS50BOEJRB416Q 5.00CUYD LIGHT MATERIAL
SNOW BUCKET
WLQT 416 SERIES BLANKS
WLS50BOE BOLT ON CUTTING EDGE

D1677102 Page 2 of 2



DELIVERY TERMS: GES ARRANGE & INCLUDE

7/28/2023QUOTATION GOOD THRU:

SALESMAN: TRAVIS HINKLEY

-LOADER IS AVAILABE AT GENERAL EQUIPEMENT. ABOUT 30 HOURS ON MACHINE. 
-BOTH BUCKETS ARE IN STOCK AT GENERAL EQUIPMENT.
-SNOW PUSHER IS 4 WEEKS OUT OR LESS.

*30 HOURS ON UNIT*

*QUOTE IS VALID UNTIL AUGUST 8TH*

QUOTATION NO

Q-23922 - 2

PAYMENT TERMS

DUE UPON RECEIPT

CUSTOMER NO
45871

CUSTOMER REF

GENERAL EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIES INC

,  

DATE

07/13/2023

EQUIPMENT SALES QUOTATION

COUNTY: NORMANATTN: BRIAN RASMUSSON

CITY OF ADA
15 4TH AVE E
ADA, MINNESOTA 56510
UNITED STATES

SHIP TO:

ADA, MN

INVOICE TO:

UNIT QTY

10 E00065440 WHEEL LOADER 1 $193,500.00           $193,500.00

2023 K MODEL: WA270-8 S/N: 86309

2023 KOMATSU WA270-8 WHEEL LOADER EQUIPPED WITH:

ENGINE:
- KOMATSU SAA6D107E-3 6 CYLINDER TURBOCHARGED AFTERCOOLED DIRECT INJECTION TIER
  4 FINAL DIESEL 154 HP ENGINE
- GROSS HP 154HP
- FAN AUTO-REVERSE, HYDRAULIC DRIVEN
- KDPF   AFTER TREATMENT ASSEMBLY CONSISTING OF KDOC AND KCSF
- KOMATSU AUTO IDLE SHUTDOWN

ELECTRICAL SYSTEM:
- 90 AMP ALTERNATOR  
- FRONT AND REAR WORK LIGHTS 
- TURN SIGNALS 
- BACK UP ALARM 

OPERATOR ENVIRONMENT:
- ROPS/FOPS CAB WITH: ADJUSTABLE ARM RESTS, ADJUSTABLE WORK EQUIPMENT LEVERS,
  CIGARETTE LIGHTER/ASHTRAY, DOME LIGHT, ELECTRICALLY HEATED REAR WINDOW, AIR
  CONDITIONER/ HEATER/ DEFROSTER/ PRESSURIZER, FLOOR MAT, FRONT(INTERMITTENT)
  REAR WIPER/WASHER, REARVIEW MIRRORS (2 OUTSIDE AND 2 INSIDE) RIGHT HAND AND
  LEFT HAND DOOR ACCESS WITH STEPS AND SUN VISOR- MONITOR 7 INCH LCD COLOR
- RADIO AM/FM WITH SPEAKERS AND AUXILIARY JACK
- REAR VIEW MONITOR
- SEAT, HEATED SIR SUSPENSION TYPE, RECLINING WITH ARMREST (FABRIC) STEERING
  WHEEL, TILT ABLE, TELESCOPIC

EQUIPMENT MANAGEMENT MONITORING SYSTEM:

UNIT PRICE TOTALSET



- MONITOR MULTI FUNCTION, 7 INCH, LCD, COLOR, HIGH RESOLUTION, WARNING MESSAGE
  SYSTEM WITH DESCRIPTIONS

OTHER STANDARD EQUIPMENT:
- AUTOMATIC BOOM KICK OUT
- AUTOMATIC BUCKET POSITIONER 
- KOMTRAX 4

INCLUDED OPTIONAL EQUIPMENT:
- 20.5-R25 TRIANGLE SNOW TIRES
- KOMATSU HYDRAULIC QUICK COUPLER JRB 416
- 3-SPOOL VALVE
- STANDARD BOOM
- STANDARD BUCKET CYLINDER
- ADDITIONAL COUNTERWEIGHT
- STANDARD ENGINE INTAKE
- LIMITED SLIP DIFFERENTIAL, FRONT & REAR
-LED LIGHT PACKAGE AND STROBE LIGHT ON CAB.

FOB: ADA, MN

WARRANTY: -1YR/1500HR PREMIER WARRANTY FROM FACTORY
-3YR/2000HR KOMATSU CARE (FREE FROM KOMATSU TO COVER THE FIRST OIL CHANGES)
-5YR/5000HR PREMIER WARRANTY UPCHARGE OF $6,300
-5YR/5000HR KOMATSU CARE PLUS 2 (FULL MAINTANCE CONTRACT) UPCHARGE OF $22,000

*EXTENDED WARRANTY CAN BE PURCHASED WITHIN THE FIRST YEAR WHILE REMAINING IN THE FACTORY 
WARRANTY PERIOD.

SET TOTAL: $193,500.00

20 E00065890 WHEEL LOADER BUCKET 1 $9,550.00           $9,550.00

2023 GEM MODEL: WA270B S/N: 1222-20862-2/2

GEM LOADER BUCKET

- FOR KOMATSU WA270-8
- 3 C/Y CAPACITY
- BOLT ON CUTTING EDGE
- 416 QUICK COUPLER MOUNT 
- PERFORMANCE DESIGN

FOB: ADA, MN

SET TOTAL: $9,550.00

30 E00065768 SNOW BUCKET 1 $15,500.00           $15,500.00

2023 GEM MODEL: WA320B-SNOW S/N: 0822-20226-1/4

GEM SNOW LOADER BUCKET

- FOR KOMATSU WA270
- LIGHT MATERIAL BUCKET
- 6 C/Y CAPACITY
- 125" WIDE
- BOLT ON CUTTING EDGE
- PAINTED KOMATSU GREY
-JRB 416 HOOKUPS

FOB: ADA, MN

SET TOTAL: $15,500.00

40  MAXXPRO HD EDGE 1 $40,400.00           $40,400.00

 METALPLESS MODEL: PRO1248-20HD S/N: 

METALPLESS PRO1248-20HD

-JRB 416 QUICK ATTACH
-3 WAY ROCKER SWITCH ON JOYSTICK
-12' MOLDBOARD
-12' BOX
-48" TALL
-20' OVERALL LENGTH WHEN EXTENDED
-APPROX WEIGHT OF 5,200LBS



TOTAL PURCHASE: $218,950.00

LESS TRADE-IN(S): $0.00

$218,950.00

$0.00MISC CHARGES:

TOTAL AMOUNT (USD)

-HD STANDARD TRIP CUTTING EDGE (NON CARBIDE)
*INSTALLATION INCLUDED*

FOB: ADA, MN

SET TOTAL: $40,400.00

50  WHEEL LOADER 1 ($40,000.00)           ($40,000.00)

 JOHN DEERE MODEL: 444J S/N: 

JOHN DEERE 444J WHEEL LOADER FOR TRADE

-WITH COUPLER AND BUCKET

-SN-DW444JP597479

FOB: GES FARGO

WARRANTY: None - Sold As Is

SET TOTAL: ($40,000.00)

SUB TOTAL: $218,950.00

CUSTOMER ACCEPTANCE CUSTOMER POGENERAL EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIES INC

*** Sales Tax is not included on this quote. Applicable sales tax will be included on the Equipment Sales Agreement and Equipment Sales Invoice 
based on applicable state’s sales tax law. ***



Ziegler Inc.  

Page 1 of 4 

 

 

 
204778-01 
 
Jul 11, 2023 
 
CITY OF ADA 
900 WEST MAIN ST 
ADA, MN 56510-1331 
 

 
 
 

 
Dear Brian, 
 
We would like to thank you for your interest in our company and our products, and are pleased to quote the following for your 
consideration. 
 
 

 
Caterpillar Model: 930M Wheel Loaders  

 
                                                 

 
We wish to thank you for the opportunity of quoting on your equipment needs. This quotation is valid for 30 days, after which time we 
reserve the right to re-quote. If there are any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 

 
Sincerely, 

 
Ryan Davies 
Territory Manager 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Caterpillar Model: 930M Wheel Loaders  

 
Standard Equipment 
POWERTRAIN 
Axle seal guards Hydraulically driven demand cooling fan 
Auto Idle shut down feature Hydrostatic transmission with electronic 
Cat C7.1ACERT engine control 
-Power Modes (Standard and Performance) -Operator Modes (Default, TC, Hystat and 



Ziegler Inc.  

Page 2 of 4 

 

-Power by Range (High Power in Range 4) Ice) 
-Tier 4 Final/Stage IV compliant -Directional Shift Agressiveness (Fast, 
-Turbocharged and aftercooled Medium, Slow) 
-Filtered crankcase breather -Rimpull control, adjust wheel torque 
-Diesel particulate filter -Creeper control, adjust ground speed 
-Selective Catalyst Reduction Lubed for life driveshafts 
Coolant protection to -34C (-29F) Parking brake, electric 
Differential lock in front axle Single plane cooling package wide 6 fins 
Dry type air cleaner per inch density 
Enclosed wet disc full hydraulic brakes S-O-S port,engine,coolant,transmission 
Fuel priming pump, automatic oil 

Fuel water separator  
HYDRAULICS 
Automatic lift and bucket kickouts, Hydraulic Response setting (Fast, 
adjustable in-cab Medium, Slow) 
Bucket and Fork Modes, adjustable in-cab Hydraulic diagnostic connectors and 
Cylinder damping at kickout and S-O-S ports 
mechanical end stops Hydraulic sight gauge, visible 
Fine Mode control (Fast, Medium, Slow) Load sensing hydraulics and steering 
in Fork Mode Seat mounted hydraulic joystick controls 
ELECTRICAL 
Alternator, 115-amp, heavy duty rear stop and turn lights 
12V power supply in cab (2) Heavy duty gear reduction starter 
Batteries, 1,000 CCA (2) 24 volt system, Product Link PRO w/3 year subscription 
disconnect switch Remote jump start post 
Back up alarm Resettable main and critical function 
Emergency shutdown switch breakers 
Halogen work lights front and rear, LED Roading lights front and rear 
OPERATOR ENVIRONMENT 
75 mm (3 in) retractable seatbelt Interior cab lighting, door and dome 
Automatic temperature control Interior rearview mirrors (2) 
Cab, enclosed ROPS/FOPS pressurized Lunch box storage 
and sound suppressed Operator warning system indicators 
Cup holders Radio ready speakers 
External heated mirrors with lower Rear window defrost, electric 
parabolic Seat mounted electronic implement 
Ground level cab door release controls, adjustable 
Gauges Sliding glass on the side windows 
-Digital hour meter, odometer and Column mounted multi function control 
tachometer -lights, wipers, turn signal 
-Digital ground speedometer and Suspension seat, fabric 
direction indicator Tilt and telescope steering wheel 
-Engine coolant temperature gauge Tinted front glass 
-Fuel and Diesel Exhaust Fluid level Wet arm wiper/washer, 2-speed and 
indicator intermittent, front 
-Hydraulic oil temperature gauge Wet arm wiper washer, rear 

Hydraulic control lockout  
OTHER STANDARD EQUIPMENT 
Large-access enclosure doors with Remote mounted lubrication points 
adjustable close/open force Vandalism protection- 
Parallel lift loader linkage lockable compartments 

Recovery hitch with pin  

 

 

 
 
 



Ziegler Inc.  

Page 3 of 4 

 

 
MACHINE SPECIFICATIONS: 
 
REF # DESCRIPTION LIST PRICE 

541-2671 930M WHEEL LOADER $251,105.57 

 LANE 2 - AVAILABLE FROM CLAYTON FACTORY  

 LANE 2 - AVAILABLE FROM CLAYTON FACTORY.  

 LANE 3 - AVAILABLE FROM CLAYTON FACTORY  

 LANE 3 - AVAILABLE FROM CLAYTON FACTORY.  

 Serial Number Prefix F5K  

 Serial Number Prefix F5K.  

430-2943 PREP PACK, UNITED STATES $0.00 

333-6850 STEERING, STANDARD $0.00 

333-6527 DIFFERENTIAL,LIMITED SLIP REAR $3,771.44 

372-1868 STANDARD RADIO (12V) $909.53 

366-8148 FENDERS, STANDARD $0.00 

430-2860 RIDE CONTROL $4,990.49 

333-1425 WARNING, BEACON, LED STROBE $328.57 

519-8081 TOOLBOX AUX, NONE $0.00 

445-4725 JUMPER LINES, AUX 3RD, FUSION $714.29 

536-5320 ENVIRONMENT, STANDARD $0.00 

525-5964 WEATHER, COLD START 120V $2,609.53 

565-0933 HYDRAULICS, 3V, CPLR READY, SL $2,923.82 

563-5967 SEAT, DELUXE $1,314.29 

565-0909 PRODUCT LINK, CELLULAR PLE641 $449.53 

536-5313 QUICK COUPLER, FUSION $5,180.97 

552-4465 CTWT, HEAVY, 2668LBS, 5PCS $3,304.77 

559-0844 LIGHTS, AUX, LED, PREMIUM $1,261.91 

527-0422 ENGINE $0.00 

536-5283 HYDRAULICS, STANDARD $0.00 

530-1623 LINES, AUX 3RD, STD LIFT $376.19 

549-0451 CAB, DELUXE $5,047.64 

619-8443 HYDRAULIC OIL, STANDARD $0.00 

541-3066 LIGHTS, ROADING, HALOGEN, RH $0.00 

360-3323 BUCKET-GP, 3.0 YD3, FUS, BOCE $9,616.22 

366-6892 TIRES,20.5R25 MX XSNOPLUS * L2 $20,657.21 

450-0252 BUCKET-LM, 5.0 YD3, FUS, BOCE $12,340.99 

 TOTAL LIST PRICE $326,902.95 

 TOTAL CORPORATE DISCOUNT (27.7% OF LIST) ($90,552.12) 

 TOTAL CONFIGURED PRICE $236,350.83 

0P-9002  LANE 2 ORDER $0.00 

0P-2407  ANTIFREEZE, -50C (-58F) $337.14 

421-8926 SERIALIZED TECHNICAL MEDIA KIT $0.00 

0P-0210 PACK, DOMESTIC TRUCK $0.00 

0G-6022 CERTIFICATE OF ORIGIN, ENGLISH $0.00 

 TOTAL NET ITEMS $337.14 

 60 MONTH / 3000 HR POWERTRAIN & HYDRAULICS $2,230.00 

 TOTAL POST FACTORY ITEMS $0.00 

 TOTAL MACHINE SELL PRICE $238,917.98 



Ziegler Inc.  

Page 4 of 4 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SELL PRICE $238,917.98 

LESS GROSS TRADE ALLOWANCE ($45,000.00) 

NET BALANCE DUE $193,917.98 

  

 

 
PLOW: 

Snow Wolf QPHD-170B 170” Auto wing / angle plow with CAT Fusion coupler 
Sell Price: $35,738.31 (Not included in above price) 

 

 
TRADE-INS: 

Model Make Serial Number Year 
Trade 

Allowance 

444J John Deere (AO) 597479 2005 $45,000.00 

 

 
WARRANTY: 

Standard Warranty:    1 Year Unlimited Standard Warranty 
 
Extended Warranty:   60 Month / 3000 Hour Powertrain & Hydraulics 
 
 
 

F.O.B/TERMS: 
Ada, MN 

 
 

 

 

 
OPTIONS:   

Components Ref No.  Qty Sell 

Customer Support Agreement 

Parts Kit Only CVA - 1000 hr / 500 
hour intervals    $798.00 

Parts Kit Only CVA - 1000 hr / 250 
hour intervals    $900.00 

Parts and Labor CVA - 1000 hr / 
500 hour intervals    $3,282.00 

Parts and Labor CVA - 1000 hr / 
250 hour intervals    $4,874.00 

 

 

 

 

 





























7/12/2023 Beautification Meeting Minutes 

5:00pm Meeting Room at the Dekko Community Center 

Members in attendance: 

Deb Mickelson, Ty Erickson, Pat Pfund, Josh Mathsen, Mike Ganje, Brianna Eggen 

 Billy Roesch – Eagle Scout Presentation / Approval to move forward with projects as follows:  

- Bosworth Park sign and lighting of flagpole 

- West Side Park sign on shelter 

- Placing swing set from school at Bosworth Park 

 

 - CEMETERY -  

o Lifting & Raising Headstones $5,000.00 set to go to this project. – Completed on July 08, 

2023. 2 white headstones are tilted a little bit but they dug down 3 feet and probed 2 

more feet only to find more cement. They stopped before they hit the vault.  

o sign rules and regulations (3) signs in total…  

▪ Discussion of rules for sign need to finalize for ordering – Tables until August 

Meeting for review. 

o Shrubs, Trees and Brush removed. We will need to remove the tree near Louis Hauge 

gated area and a Birch tree that has died along with one on the new section on the west 

side of Cemetery.  

 

  WEST SIDE PARK –  

o     Sprayed the playground 7/09/2023 

o  Keeping mowers informed when there are events booked so that they can keep their 

mowing schedule without interrupting parties. 

o Sign will be placed by Eagle Scout Project by December 2023.  

  

  EAST SIDE PARK – 

o Polly Wagner asked for permission to place pollinator signs for educational purposes at 

the Park. Approved.  

o Walking Path at East Side Park committee decided to remove the gravel, brick and 

landscaping fabric from the path that circles around the park. We have a few volunteers 

working on cleaning up the path so we will see what it looks like next year and leave it 

yet this summer.  

  

   BOSWORTH PARK –  

 

o Rocks removed in June, some moved to Pollinator bed at East Side Park.  

▪ We had Visser’s haul 2 loads of dirt to help fill in. We will need 2 more loads to 

finish. 

o Grass seed is ordered and will be seeded after this is all done. Will be seeded in 

September. 


	August Council Meeting Agenda
	July Council Meeting Minutes 7-11-2023
	1878_001
	1879_001
	Res 2023-08-01RLF
	Variance Request
	July Public Safety Meeting 2023_0001
	RDO John Deere Loader quote 2023
	General Equipment Komatsu Loader 2023
	Ziegler Loader quote 2023
	APD July Reports_0001
	July BEautification Meeting Minutes 2023

